
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
September 27, 2024 

 
MEMORANDUM:  
 
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:  Administrator of the Courts  
 
Subject: Amendment No. 3 

Re: IFB 24-13; Ballistic Shields and Level 3 Vests 

 
Below are responses to questions submitted to my office: 
 

1. May we request that the delivery period be adjusted to 120 days ARO (After 
Receipt of Order)? 

Response: Delivery period is changed from 90 days to 120 days from issuance 
date of a Purchase Order. 

2. For Item #1 Ballistic Shields, b. Size, kindly note that the sizes mentioned 

are for hexagonal shields. For the rectangular shields, available sizes are 

as follows: 

 
▪ 21” x 36” with Viewport 18.5 lbs. 

▪ 21” x 36” with Viewport and Light 19.7 lbs. 

 

Should we follow the sizes mentioned in the bid specifications, however, 

kindly note that those sizes are for Hexagonal shaped shields. 

 

Response: We are requesting for hexagonal shaped shields. See 

attachment 1 photo as sample. The viewport is what is rectangular in 

shape, not the actual shield. Please follow the size and weight indicated 

below: 

• 21” x 36” with viewport and light 18.1lbs 
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3. Could you please specify the quantity of rectangular ballistic shields with a 

viewport required, as well as the quantity needed with both a viewport and 

light? 

 

Response: We are requesting for ten (10) hexagonal shields, all 10 to have the 
viewport and light combination similar to what is pictured below, as listed in 
Exhibit B & C. 

4. My vendor has indicated that they have two styles of Level 3 Threat level IIIA 

vests.  One is the BASIC style, and the other is the MOLLE model, do you have a 

preference? Both hold 10 x 12 plates.  

Response: The Judiciary will purchase both Basic and MOLLE Style. Due to 

this change, the Exhibit C – Pricing Sheet is revised and is attached. Please 

use this REVISED Exhibit C- Pricing Sheet when submitting bids. 

 
5. Due to the quantities requested, weight is a big factor in trying to keep costs down, 

ocean freight is the best way of movement.  Ninety days is not the issue of 

production of the product, it is the logistics.  Being that this is the upcoming holiday 

season, delays are probable.  Is it possible to request delivery from 90 days to 120 

days? 

Response: See response to question no. 1. 

 

Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your bid. 

Failure to acknowledge this Amendment No. 3 shall result in disqualification from 

this IFB.  

 
Should you have any questions please contact the Procurement office at (671) 300-
7994/475-3212/3175 or email at mantonio@guamcourts.gov and 
kperez@guamcourts.gov.  
 
 
 
      DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
cc: Bid File    
 

mailto:mantonio@guamcourts.gov
mailto:kperez@guamcourts.gov


“REVISED” EXHIBIT C 

PRICING SHEET  

(IFB 24-13) 

 

By submitting a bid price below and signing this IFB, Bidder declares that the instructions, 
requirements and specifications contained herein have been carefully examined and are fully 
understood and that Bidder agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, supervision, equipment, 
and to sustain all expenses incurred in performing the work, including bond and insurance 
fees, in strict accordance with the details and specifications which are made a part thereof at 
the following prices offered by Bidder. Bidder further agrees to complete the services within 
the completion time specified herein. 
 
This is Not an “All or None” Bid. 
 

Item 

No. 

Description of 

Services 

Qty./UOM Bid Price TOTAL BID PRICE 

1. BALLISTIC SHIELDS 10 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

2. LEVEL 3 VEST BASIC STYLE 

a. Medium 2 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

b. Large 3 each $_____________ $_____________ 

c. X-Large 7 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

d. 2XLarge 5 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

3. LEVEL 3 VEST MOLLE STYLE 

a. Small Size 12 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

b. Medium 25 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

c. Large 19 each $_____________ $_____________ 

d. X-Large 13 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

e. 2XLarge 7 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

f. 3XLarge 1 Each $_____________ $_____________ 

TOTAL BID PRICE: 
 

$________________ 

Note: The Judiciary reserves the right to increase or decrease quantity listed above. 
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